## TSHIAMO HUMPHREY MAHLOKO

### WEB DEVELOPER

### **PROFILE**

Driven Web Developer with an aim to robustly gain great experience in the tech industry, by excessively learning and adjusting to the ever changing industry of technology. Having experience in working closely with clients, I obtain a clear understanding of human behaviour.

## **SKILLS**











## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

**VeriCred Collections** Collector | July 2019-September 2019

Nkgopole Travel Administrator | January 2016-June 2019

## **EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND**

Umuzi Academy March 2020 - Present National Certificate in Information Technology (System Development) (SAQA ID 48872)

Tshwane University Of Technology January 2015 - Incomplete National Diploma: Information Technology: Software Development

Pretoria Technical High School December 2014 Matric Certificate

# **PORTFOLIO & SOCIAL LINKS**

### Click on icon for accounts









